THE MINUTES OF THE 160TH. MEETING OF THE TRANSVAAL AFRICAN SCOUT COUNCIL HELD AT THE JUBILEE SOCIAL CENTRE, JOHANNESBURG, ON TUESDAY, 11TH. MARCH, 1958 AT 3/30 P.M.

PRESENT: Mr. H.H. Musgrove, Divisional Headquarters Commissioner, (Chairman) Mr. J.P. Rees, Honorary Divisional Secretary, Messrs. D.C. Marivate, N.S. Mokgako, S.H. Mbambo, T.Twala, and S.J. Sereme.

CHAIRMAN: Mr. H.H. Musgrove took the chair.

APOLOGIES for absence were received from Fr. Trelawny-Ross, C.R., Messrs. G.A. Mphenyeke, L.M. Seepe and D.C. Mogotsi.

MINUTES: The minutes of the previous meeting held on the 11th.

February, 1958, having been circulated were taken as read and were confirmed.

QUORUM: It was agreed that (6) six councillors at any ordinary Council Meeting should form a quorum.

MATTERS ARISING OUT OF THE MINUTES: (a) Bob-a-job. The Chairman reported that the leaflets were ready for destribution by the Office. It was agreed that 'Bob-a-job' Week be observed from 28th. March - 2nd. April, 1958. (b) Census. The Chairman reported that the Census had now been handed to Headquarters.

TRAINERS! REPORTS: Mr. Marivate reported that the Jan H. Hofmever School Troop had just started for the year, and that they were 15 in all. He further reported that he had received a letter from Sabie, E.Tvl. from one keen Scouter who has just started a Group after the Chief's visit to the area.

Mr. Motebe of Potgietersrust had asked him to conduct Training Courses in that district. The Council agreed that he should do this.

FINANCE: The Chairman reported that he was still waiting for the Balance Sheet from the Auditors.

Finance Committee. The Chairman said that the Committee recommended sending an appeal to all Scouters through out the Transvaal for donations. The Council agreed to this.

CORRESPONDENCE: In a letter dated the 28th. February, 1958, The General Secretary, S.A.H.Q. Boy Scouts Association, reported that the Rev. A.V. Campbell, had complained that the 4th. Pretoria (Coloured) Group, which is registered with this Division, was getting no service. It was agreed that Mr. Marivate should look into this and report back to the Council.

GENERAL: N 1 1 .

APPOINTMENTS: The following appointments were passed subject to approval of the Divisional Commissioner:-

MOKCAKO, N.S. D.C. bokeburg. SHAI, E.K. R.S.L. 5th. Johannesburg. MTETWA, S.P.S.
KHOZA, L.H.
NYAMANE, I.
NDHLAZI, J.
SITHOLE, S.R. R.S.L. 1st.Alexandra. A. R. S. L. 1st.Alexandra. A.R.S.L. 5th. Johannesburg. S.M. 1st. Lady Selborne. lst. Atteridgeville.
lst. Petronela.
lst. Sabie,
lst. Lady Selborne. S.M. TAU, John R.
MARIBADZI, Rodgers
MAKHUDU, Stanley S.M. S.M. A.S.M.

REGISTRATIONS:

lst. Alexandra. lst. Lady Selborne. lst. Petronela.

1st. Sabie.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING: This is fixed for Thursday, 26th.

February, 1959 at 4/00 p.m.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 4/15 p.m.

Minutes confirmed at the meeting on

Chairman

NOTICE OF MEETING.

The next meeting of the Transvaal African Scout Council will be held at the Jubilee Social Centre, Eloff Street South, Johannesburg, on Thursday, 26th. February, 1959 at 4/00 p.m. You are earnestly requested to attend this special meeting.

H.H. MUSGROVE DIVISIONAL COMMISSIONER.

AGENDA.

- 1. APOLOGIES.
- 2. MINUTES.
- 3. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES: -

(a) Bob-a-job.

- 4. TRAINERS! REPORTS.
- 5. FINANCE.
- 6. CORRESPONDENCE.
- 7. GENERAL OUR DIVISIONAL COMMISSIONER.

OUR CHURCH REPRESENTATIVES.

- 8. THE COUNCIL TO CONSIDER SPLITTING THE TRANSVAAL DIVISION INTO TWO PARTS NORTHERN AND SOUTHERN MAKING TWO DIVISIONS OF THE TRANSVAAL.
- 9. AMENDMENTS TO THE CONSTITUTION.
- 10. APPOINTMENTS AND REGISTRATIONS.
- 11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING.

Collection Number: AD1715

SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF RACE RELATIONS (SAIRR), 1892-1974

PUBLISHER:

Collection Funder:- Atlantic Philanthropies Foundation Publisher:- Historical Papers Research Archive Location:- Johannesburg ©2013

LEGAL NOTICES:

Copyright Notice: All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

Disclaimer and Terms of Use: Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of paper documents and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document forms part of the archive of the South African Institute of Race Relations (SAIRR), held at the Historical Papers Research Archive at The University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa.